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From: library@tilburguniversity.edu
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 3:06 AM
To: Ximena Solano Suarez
Subject: Updated Request 18 07 02454: Date of library availability: Design of error-control coding schemes for 

three p

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

** English below ** 

Dear Ximena Solano Suarez,  

We would like to give you the following information: 

From our meta data it shows that "Design of error-control coding schemes for three problems of noisy 
information transmission, storage and processing" by Willibrordus Johannes van Gils" was available for 
loan as from 04/26/1998. 
But that's only valid for our library. 
Does this answer your question?  

With kind regards, 

Emmy Golstein 

IPR2018-1557 
HTC EX1033, Page 1



1

Ximena Solano Suarez

From: Ximena Solano Suarez
Sent: Saturday, July 28, 2018 1:58 PM
To: 'library@tilburguniversity.edu'
Subject: Question re Design of error-control coding schemes for three problems of noisy information 

transmission, storage and processing

To whom it may concern. 
 
I would like to know when the thesis listed below was first publicly available for viewing or check out at the library?  The 
name of the thesis is "Design of error‐control coding schemes for three problems of noisy information transmission, 
storage and processing" by Willibrordus Johannes van Gils, with call number CBM 671 B 16. I know that it was published 
in 1988, but what I need to know is when it was first available for viewing at the library.  
 
Thank you for your help. 
 
 
Ximena Solano Suarez |  
SheppardMullin | Del Mar   
858.720.8938 | ext. 18938  
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